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Registry, in violation of the TSR, 16 C.F.R. § 310.4(b)(1)(iii}(B), as

alleged in Count Four of the Complaint;
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prerecorded calls to such person in violation of the TSR, 16 C.F.R.

§ 310.4(b)(1)(V)(A), as alleged in Count Eight of the Complaint.
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DEFINITIONS

For purposes of this Order, the following definitions shall apply:
1. “Asset” or “Assets” means any legal or equitable interest in, right to, or claim to,

T Gk

instruments,”

any real or personal property, including, but not limited to, “goods,
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telephones and which involves more than one interstate telephone call. The term does not

include the solicitation of sales through the mailing of a catalog which: contains a written




Case: 1:10-cv-07194 Document #: 75 Filed: 02/16/12 Page 12 of 29 PagelD #:1926




Case: 1:10-cv-07194 Document #: 75 Filed: 02/16/12 Page 13 of 29 PagelD #:1927



Case: 1:10-cv-07194 Document #: 75 Filed: 02/16/12 Page 14 of 29 PagelD #:1928



Case: 1:10-cv-07194 Document #: 75 Filed: 02/16/12 Page 15 of 29 PagelD #:1929

completed greeting, unless Defaulting Defendants or their Representatives prove that the

following four conditions are met:
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6. Failing to disclose truthfully, promptly and in a clear and conspicuous
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A. Accounting records that reflect the cost of goods or services sold, revenues
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all of its employees, agents, and representatives who engage in conduct related to the subject
matter of the Order; and (3) any business entity resulting from any change in structure set forth
in Subsection A.2 of the Section titled “Compliance Reporting.” For current personnel, delivery
shall be within five (5) days of service of this Order upon such Defendant. For new personnel,
delivery shall occur prior to them assuming their responsibilities. For any business entity

resulting from any change in structure set forth in Subsection A.2 of the Section titled

“r« m janre Renorting ’_’11' ry

Jeast ten (1), davs, v he change it
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